

From: Bartlett, Matthew
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 9:28 AM
To: Downs, James
Subject: RE: Fire Hazard Analysis

Thanks, I will advise them so.

Sincerely,

Matt Bartlett
Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NMSS/FCSS/AFCB
(301)-492-3119

From: Downs, James
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 9:28 AM
To: Bartlett, Matthew; Wescott, Rex
Subject: RE: Fire Hazard Analysis

Matt,

The FHA should be kept out of their license application... a successful FHA is one that is updated frequently as things change at the site - nobody would want to do a license amendment every time the FHA is modified.

-JD

From: Bartlett, Matthew
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 7:43 AM
To: Downs, James; Wescott, Rex
Subject: FW: Fire Hazard Analysis

James or Rex,

I received the fire related question below from International Isotopes regarding their license application for a new depleted uranium deconversion facility (application due December 18). Do either of you know if the facilities Fire Hazard Analysis is typically submitted as part of the license application. I would like to give INIS some guidance on what we would typically see in the license application regarding fire protection. I appreciate any thoughts you can provide. (Note: INIS will be a Part 40 license.)

Sincerely,

Matt Bartlett
Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NMSS/FCSS/AFCB

(301)-492-3119

From: John J. Miller [mailto:jjmiller@intisoid.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2009 9:27 PM
To: Bartlett, Matthew
Subject: Fire Hazard Analysis

Matt,

Another license application question:

We have been reviewing the LES, GE and AREVA applications, we cannot find the complete FHA in the application. We have an FHA completed but if we do not need to submit with the application we will just reference in Chapter 7, Fire Safety Plan, which incorporates the FHA. I would prefer to keep the FHA out of the application, your thoughts?

I might only be in the office for a short time tomorrow. Have a great Thanksgiving Holiday, I plan on doing so, I think the rest of the year will be exceptionally busy.

John J. Miller, CHP
Radiation Safety Officer
International Isotopes, Inc.

Ph.: 208.524.5300
Fax.: 208.524.1411
Cell.: 208.589.1580

E-mail Properties

Mail Envelope Properties ()

Subject: RE: Fire Hazard Analysis
Sent Date: 11/30/2009 4:12:43 PM
Received Date: 11/30/2009 9:28:00 AM
From: Bartlett, Matthew

Created By: Matthew.Bartlett@nrc.gov

Recipients:
James.Downs@nrc.gov (Downs, James)
Tracking Status: None

Post Office:

Files	Size	Date & Time
-------	------	-------------

MESSAGE 7946 11/30/2009

Options

Expiration Date:

Priority: olImportanceNormal

ReplyRequested: False

Return Notification: False

Sensitivity: olNormal

Recipients received: